### CHANGE OF BOUNDARIES AND NAMES OF SHI, KU, MACHI OR MURA: 1 OCTOBER 1947 TO 30 SEPTEMBER 1950

#### HOKKAIDO:

- The name of Ohirashlbe-mura of Rumoe-shicho was changed into Ohira-mura. 1 Jan. 1948
- Tomakomai-shi was established with Tomakomai-cho of Iburi-shicho. 1 Apr. 1948
- The boundary between Makubetsu-cho and Sarabetsu-mura of Tokachi-shicho was changed.
  - Wakasa-mura was established with a part of Saroma-mura of Abashiri-shicho.
- The boundary between Takikawa-cho and Shintotsukawa-mura of Sorachi-shicho was 1 Jul. 1948 changed.
- The name of Omu-mura of Abashiri-shicho was changed into Omu-cho. 1 Oct. 1948 The name of Tomamae-mura of Rumoe-shicho was changed into Tomamae-cho.
- Tokachi-shicho absorbed Ashiyoro-mura and Rikubetsu-mura of Kushirokoku-shicho. 20 Oct. 1948 Soya-shicho absorbed Toyotomi-mura of Rumoe-shicho.
- Kamisunagawa-cho was established with a part of Sunagawa-cho and a part of Utashinai-1 Jan. 1949 cho of Sorachi-shicho.
- The name of Embetsu-mura of Rumoe-shicho was changed into Embetsu-cho. 1 Apr. 1949
  - Wakkanai-shi was established with Wakkanai-cho of Soya-shicho.
  - The name of Kakuta-mura of Sorachi-shicho was changed into Kuriyama-cho.
  - The boundary between Hakodate-shi and Kameda-mura of Oshima-shicho was changed.
  - The name of Kurisawa-mura of Sorachi-shicho was changed into Kurisawa-cho.
- The boundary between Kuriyama-cho and Naganuma-mura of Sorachi-shicho was changed. 1 Jul. 1949
- The boundary between Oketo-mura and Rubeshibe-cho of Abashiri-shicho was changed. 1 Aug. 1949 The name of Rikubetsu-mura of Tokachi-shicho was changed into Rikubetsu-cho.
- The boundary between Memuro-cho and Mikage-mura of Tokachi-shicho was changed. 17 Aug. 1949
- 20 Aug. 1949 Churui-mura was established with a part of Taiki-mura of Tokachi-shicho. Asahi-mura was established with a part of Kamishibetsu-mura of Kamikawa-shicho.
- Kushiro-shi absorbed Tottori-cho of Kushirokoku-shicho. 10 Oct. 1949
  - The boundary between Kushiro-shi and Shiranuka-mura of Kushirokoku-shicho was changed.
  - The boundary between Horonobu-mura of Rumoe-shicho and Toyotomi-mura of Soya-shicho was changed.
- The boundary between Kutsugata-cho and Nakatombetsu-mura of Soya-shicho was changed. 1 Nov. 1949 The name of Shimokawa-mura of Kamikawa-shicho was changed into Shimokawa-cho.
- The name of Oketo-mura of Abashiri-shicho was changed into Oketo-cho. 1 Jan. 1950
- The name of Nakashibetsu-mura of Nemuro-shicho was changed into Nakashibetsu-machi.
- Bibai-shi was established with Bibai-cho of Sorachi-shicho. 1 Apr. 1950 The name of Nishiashiyoro-mura of Tokachi-shicho was changed into Nishiashiyoro-cho.
  - Sapporo-shi absorbed a part of Sapporo-mura of Ishikari-shicho.
- Sapporo-shi absorbed Shiroishi-mura of Ishikari-shicho. 1 Jul. 1950
- The name of Karifuto-mura of Shiribeshi-shicho was changed into Karifuto-cho. 1 Sep. 1950
  - The name of Naie-mura of Sorachi-shicho was changed into Naie-machi.
  - The name of Tokushumbetsu-mura of Iburi-shicho was changed into Otaki-mura.

#### AOMORI-KEN:

- 11 Feb. 1948 Omisawa-machi was established with Misawa-mura and a part of Rokunohe-mura and a part of Shimoda-mura of Kamikita-gun.
- 23 Aug. 1948 The boundary between Shichinohe-machi and Uranodate-mura of Kamikita-gun was changed.

## CHANGE OF BOUNDARIES AND NAMES OF SHI, KU, MACHI OR MURA: 1 OCTOBER 1947 TO 30 SEPTEMBER 1950—Continued

- 1 Apr. 1949 Kuroishi-machi absorbed a part of Nakago-mura of Minamitsugaru-gun.
  - Kitagawa-mura absorbed a part of Tabe-mura of Sannohe-gun.
- 1 Oct. 1949 The boundary between Funazawa-mura and Takasugi-mura of Nakatsugaru-gun was changed.

#### IWATE-KEN:

- 1 Jan. 1948 The name of Yamanome-mura of Nishiiwai-gun was changed into Yamanome-machi.
- 1 Apr. 1948 Ichinoseki-shi was established with Ichinoseki-cho, Yamanome-machi, Nakasato-mura and Mataki-mura of Nishiiwai-gun.
- 1 Jul. 1948 Iwate-gun absorbed Kuzumaki-machi and Ekari-mura of Kunohe-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1949 Kurosawajiri-machi absorbed a part of Tachibana-mura of Waga-gun.
  - The boundary between Mizusawa machi and Sakuragawa mura of Isawa gun was changed.
  - Iitoyo-mura absorbed a part of Ezuriko-mura and a part of Sasama-mura of Waga-gun.
  - "Oyama-mura of Isawa-gun absorbed a part of Iitoyo-mura of Waga-gun.
  - , Shinjo-mura absorbed a part of Oyama-mura of Isawa-gun.
- 1 Oct. 1949 The boundary between Ichinoseki-shi and Hiraizumi-mura of Nishiiwai-gun was changed.

#### MIYAGI-KEN:

- 3 May 1948 The name of Kawasaki-mura of Shibata-gun was changed into Kawasaki-machi.
- 6 Jul. 1948 The boundary between Iwanuma-machi and Sengan-mura of Natori-gun was changed.
  - " The boundary between Nakasone-mura and Tominaga-mura of Toda-gun was changed.
  - ... The boundary between Sanuma-cho and Kitakata-mura of Tome-gun was changed.
  - Matsuyama-machi absorbed a part of Kashimadai-mura of Shida-gun.
- 1 Dec. 1948. Wakuya-cho was established with Wakuya-cho and Motowakuya-mura of Toda-gun.
- 13 Dec. 1948 Okuma-mura absorbed a part of Arahama-machi of Watari-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1949 Ishinomaki-shi absorbed a part of Hebita-mura of Oshika-gun.
- 19 May 1949 The boundary between Ishikoshi-mura of Tome-gun and Wakayanagi-machi of Kuriharagun was changed.
  - " The boundary between Nango-son of Toda-gun and Matsuyama-machi of Shida-gun was changed.
  - " Matsuyama-machi absorbed a part of Kashimadai-mura of Shida-gun.
- 11 Sep. 1949 The boundary between Nishiosaki-mura of Tamatsukuri-gun and Shida-mura of Shida-gun was changed.
- 1 Dec. 1949 Shiogama-shi absorbed a part of Tagajo-mura of Miyagi-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1950 Shiogama-shi absorbed Urato-mura of Miyagi-gun.
  - The name of Fudodo-mura of Toda-gun was changed into Fudodo-machi.
  - ... The name of Toyosato-mura of Tome-gun was changed into Toyosato-machi.
  - ... The boundary between Arahama-machi and Okuma-mura of Watari-gun was changed.
  - The boundary between Shikitama-mura and Shimoibano-mura of Shida-gun was changed.
  - The boundary between Minamikata-mura and Yoneyama-mura of Tome-gun was changed.
  - The boundary between Onoda-machi and Kamiishi-mura of Kami-gun was changed.

#### AKITA-KEN:

- 1 Apr. 1948 Kawabe-gun absorbed Taishoji-mura of Yuri-gun.
- 1 Jun. 1948 The boundary between Manaka-mura and Niida-mura of Kitaakita-gun was changed.

## CHANGE OF BOUNDARIES AND NAMES OF SHI, KU, MACHI OR MURA: 1 OCTOBER 1947 TO 30 SEPTEMBER 1950—Continued

- 1 Aug. 1949 Noshiro-shi absorbed a part of Hanawakawa-mura of Yamamoto-gun.
- Apr. 1950 The boundary between Futatsui-machi and Niageba-mura of Yamamoto-gun was changed.

  The boundary between Shimogo-mura and Tomai-mura of Yuri-gun was changed.
- 1 Jul. 1950 Toyoshima-mura was established with a part of Wada-machi of Kawabe-gun.

  Toyokawa-mura was established with a part of Showa-machi of Minamiakita-gun.
- 1 Oct. 1950 Iidagawa-machi was established with a part of Showa-machi of Minamiakita-gun.

#### YAMAGATA-KEN:

- 1 Apr. 1948 Nishiokitama-gun absorbed Isazawa-mura of Higashiokitama-gun.
- 1 Dec. 1948 Shinjo-machi absorbed Inafune-mura of Mogami-gun.
- 1 Jan. 1949 Yamaguchi-mura absorbed a part of Tamugino-mura of Kitamurayama-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1949 Shinjo-shi was established with Shinjo-machi of Mogami-gun.
- 1 May 1949 Soegawa-mura of Nishiokitama-gun absorbed a part of Inukawa-mura of Higashiokitama-gun.
- 1 Jul. 1949 The boundary between Nagasaki-machi and Terazu-mura of Higashimurayama-gun was changed.
- 1 Aug. 1949 The boundary between Arato-machi and Ayukai-mura of Nishiokitama-gun was changed.
- 1 Sep. 1949 The boundary between Fujishima-machi and Toei-mura of Higashitagawa-gun was changed.

  Sakata-shi absorbed a part of Nishiarase-mura of Akumi-gun.
- 1 Dec. 1949 Nukanome-mura absorbed a part of Okigo-mura of Higashiokitama-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1950 Sakata-shi absorbed Tobishima-mura of Akumi-gun.
  - The name of Mamurogawa-mura of Mogami-gun was changed into Mamurogawa-machi.
- 1 Aug. 1950 The boundary between Nagatoro-mura and Higashine-machi of Kitamurayama-gun was changed.
- 1 Oct. 1950 The boundary between Takiyama-mura and Higashizawa-mura of Minamimurayama-gun was changed.
  - ... The boundary between Mamurogawa-machi and Toyosato-mura of Mogami-gun was changed.

#### FUKUSHIMA-KEN:

- 15 Jul. 1948 Kohata-mura absorbed a part of Ota-mura of Adachi-gun.
- 3 Nov. 1948 The name of Tsunetoyo-mura of Higashishirakawa-gun was changed into Hanawa-machi.
- 1 Jan. 1949 Yanaitsu-machi of Kawanuma-gun absorbed a part of Nishiyama-mura of Onuma-gun.
  Niitsuru-mura absorbed a part of Nishiyama-mura of Onuma-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1949 Shirakawa-shi was established with Shirakawa-machi and Onuma-mura of Nishishirakawagun Osato-mura was established with a part of Oya-mura of Iwase-gun.
  - 그, 1일 그 등은 여전 중에는 하는 그를 가게 되었다는 것들은 사람들은 하는 살 살아내려면 하는데 그를 가는데 했다.
- 1 Apr. 1950 Hobara-machi absorbed a part of Fushiguro-mura of Date-gun.
  - ,, Taira-shi absorbed Iino-mura of Iwaki-gun.
  - ,, The boundary between Yanagawa-machi and Awano-mura and Oeda-mura of Date-gun was changed.
  - , Yamato-machi was established with Yamato-mura, Ogawa-mura and Kohata-mura of Yama-gun.
- 15 May 1950 Taira-shi absorbed Kamiya-mura of Iwaki-gun.

## CHANGE OF BOUNDARIES AND NAMES OF SHI, KU, MACHI OR MURA: 1 OCTOBER 1947 TO 30 SEPTEMBER 1950—Continued

- 1 Jun. 1950 The name of Kamioka-mura of Futaba-gun was changed into Futaba-machi.
- 1 Aug. 1950 The boundary between Kawanami-mura of Kitaaizu-gun and Hongo-machi of Onuma-gun was changed.

#### IBARAKI-KEN:

- 2 Apr. 1948 The boundary between Juwa-mura and Fukuoka-mura of Tsukuba-gun was changed.
- 1 Sep. 1948 Tsuchiura-shi absorbed a part of Asahi-mura of Inashiki-gun.
  - Tsuchiura-shi absorbed Tsuwa-mura of Niihari-gun.
- 7 Feb. 1949 The boundary between Isa-mura and Ota-mura of Makabe-gun was changed.
- 1 Aug. 1949 Genseida-mura absorbed a part of Mizuho-mura of Inashiki-gun.

  Otsu-machi absorbed a part of Sekimoto-mura of Taga-gun.
- 1 Sep. 1949 The boundary between Sato-mura and Hatasome-mura of Kuji-gun was changed.
  - The boundary between Takahama-machi and Mi-mura of Niihari-gun was changed.
  - " The boundary between Shimonakatsuma-mura of Higashiibaraki-gun and Ohara-mura of Nishiibaraki-gun was changed.
- 3 Nov. 1949 Mito-shi absorbed a part of Yoshida-mura of Higashiibaraki-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1950 The boundary between Takasai-mura and Sakuoka-mura of Tsukuba-gun was changed.

  " The boundary between Kojima-mura of Sashima-gun and Egawa-mura, Nasaki-mura of Yuki-gun was changed.
  - .. The boundary between Toride-machi and Rokugo-mura of Kitasoma-gun was changed.
- 1 Aug. 1950 Koga-shi was established with Koga-machi of Sashima-gun.
  - ", Nakaminato-machi absorbed a part of Katsuta-machi of Naka-gun.

#### TOCHIGI-KEN:

- 1 Apr. 1948 The name of Akami-mura of Aso-gun was changed into Akami-machi.
- 10 Oct. 1948 Kanuma-shi was established with Kanuma-machi of Kamitsuga-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1949 Utsunomiya-shi absorbed a part of Toyosato-mura of Kawauchi-gun.
  - " Utsunomiya-shi absorbed a part of Yokokawa-mura of Kawauchi-gun.
  - " Kiyohara-mura of Haga-gun absorbed a part of Mizuhono-mura of Kawauchi-gun.
  - Suzumenomiya-mura absorbed a part of Sugatagawa-mura of Kawauchi-gun.
  - Kikusawa-mura of Kamitsuga-gun absorbed a part of Shiroyama-mura of Kawauchi-gun.
    - The boundary between Monobe-mura and Kugeta-machi of Haga-gun was changed.
- 1 Jul. 1949 Karasuyama-machi absorbed a part of Nanago-mura of Nasu-gun.
- 10 Sep. 1949 Sakai-mura absorbed a part of Mukada-mura of Nasu-gun.
- 1 Dec. 1949 Ujiie-machi of Shioya-gun absorbed a part of Kinushima-mura of Kawauchi-gun,
- 22 May 1950 Suzumenomiya-mura of Kawauchi-gun absorbed a part of Sugata-mura of Shimotsuga-gun.

#### GUMMA-KEN:

- 10 Oct. 1947 The name of Minakami-mura of Tone-gun was changed into Minakami-machi.
- 1 Apr. 1948 Kuroho-mura of Tone-gun absorbed a part of Shikishima-mura of Seta-gun.
- The boundary between Nagae-mura and Nakano-mura of Ora-gun was changed.
  - The boundary between Nagae-mura and Tatara-mura of Ora-gun was changed.
  - s, Shima-mura absorbed a part of Goshi-mura of Sawa-gun.

# CHANGE OF BOUNDARIES AND NAMES OF SHI, KU, MACHI OR MURA: 1 OCTOBER 1947 TO 30 SEPTEMBER 1950—Continued

- 1 Apr. 1948 Shima-mura absorbed a part of Toyouke-mura of Sawa-gun.
  - The boundary between Tatara-mura and Watarase-mura of Ora-gun was changed.
- 3 May 1948 Ota-shi was established with Ota-machi of Nitta-gun.
- 1 Jul. 1948 The boundary between Nishiyada-mura and Oshima-mura of Ora-gun was changed.
- 1 Oct. 1949 Kitagumma-gun was established with a part of Gumma-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1950 The name of Kitakanra-gun was changed into Kanra-gun.

#### SAITAMA-KEN:

- 1 Apr. 1948 Shiki-machi, Uchimagi-mura, Muneoka-mura, Mizutani-mura was established with Shiki-machi of Kitaadachi-gun.
  - Kodama-gun absorbed Yano-mura of Chichibu-gun.
- 3 May 1949 Gyoda-shi was established with Oshi-machi of Kitasaitama-gun.
- 20 Aug. 1949 Warabi-machi absorbed a part of Toda-machi of Kitaadachi-gun.
- 1 Oct. 1949 Kurihashi-machi, Shizuka-mura, Toyoda-mura was established with Kurihashi-machi of Kitakatsushika-gun.
- 10 Nov. 1949 The boundary between Hasuta-machi and Hirano-mura of Minamisaitama-gun was
  - " The boundary between Kumagaya-shi and Hatara-mura, Mijiri-mura of Osato-gun was
    - The boundary between Waseda-mura and Towa-mura of Kitakatsushika-gun was changed.
  - ", The boundary between Waseda-mura and Hikonarl-mura of Kitakatsushika-gun was
  - " The boundary between Waseda-mura and Miwanoe-mura of Kitakatsushika-gun was
- 1 Dec. 1949 Wataruse-mura and Akuhara-mura were established in the area of Wakaizumi-mura of Kodama-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1950 A part of Toda-machi of Kitaadachi-gun was absorbed by Itabashi-ku of Tokyo-to.
  - "Chichibu-shi was established with Chichibu-machi of Chichibu-gun.
  - ,, The boundary between Gyoda-shi and Kitagawara-mura of Kitasaitama-gun was changed.
  - The boundary between Ogishima-mura and Niiwa-mura of Minamisaitama-gun.
  - " Kawayanagi-mura absorbed a part of Osagami-mura of Minamisaitama-gun.
- 1 Jun. 1950 The boundary between Ohara-mura and Hombata-mura of Osato-gun was changed.

  Hanno-machi absorbed a part of Mizutomi-mura of Iruma-gun.
  - The boundary between Yoshioka-mura and Ichida-mura of Osato-gun was changed.

#### CHIBA-KEN:

- 3 Nov. 1948 Sosa-gun absorbed Iidaka-mura, Yoshida-mura, Hiyoshi-mura and Toyowa-mura of Katorigun.
- 3 Nov. 1949 Ichikawa-shi absorbed Okashiwa-mura of Higashikatsushika-gun.
- 3 May 1950 Noda-shi was established with Noda-machi, Umesato-mura, Asahi-mura and Nanafukumura of Higashikatsushika-gun.

#### TOKYO-TO:

- 3 Nov. 1947 Musashino-shi was established with Musashino-machi of Kitatama-gun.
- 1 Jun. 1948 Tachikawa-shi absorbed a part of Yaho-mura and a part of Sunakawa-mura of Kitatama-gun.

## CHANGE OF BOUNDARIES AND NAMES OF SHI, KU, MACHI OR MURA: 1 OCTOBER 1947 TO 30 SEPTEMBER 1950—Continued

- 1 Sep. 1949 Inagi-mura of Minamitama-gun absorbed a part of Tama-mura of Kitatama-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1950 Itabashi-ku absorbed a part of Toda-machi of Kitaadachi-gun of Saitama-ken.

#### KANAGAWA-KEN:

- 1 Jan. 1948 Kamakura-shi absorbed Fukasawa-mura of Kamakura-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1948 Odawara-shi absorbed Shimofunaka-mura of Ashigarashimo-gun.

  Kozu-machi absorbed Tajima-mura of Ashigarashimo-gun.
- 15 May 1948 Kanazawa-ku absorbed a part of Isogo-ku of Yokohama-shi.
- 1 Jun. 1948 Kamakura-shi absorbed Ofuna-machi of Kamakura-gun.
- 28 Jul. 1948 The boundary between Yoshidajima-mura and Sakata-mura of Ashigarakami-gun was changed.
- 1 Sep. 1948 Zama-machi was established with a part of Sagamihara-machi of Koza-gun.
- 1 Jul. 1950 Zushi-machi of Miura-gun was established with a part of Yokosuka-shi.

#### NIIGATA-KEN:

- 12 Nov. 1947 The name of Katakai-mura of Santo-gun was changed into Katakai-machi.
- 1 Apr. 1948 Nagaoka-shi absorbed a part of Shinsai-mura of Santo-gun.
- 3 May 1948 The name of Kamikumi-mura of Koshi-gun was changed into Miyauchi-machi.
- 1 Jul. 1948 Kurosaki-mura of Nishikambara-gun absorbed a part of Sonoki-mura of Nakakambara-gun. Yamadori-mura of Koshi-gun was abolished and absorbed by Nagaoka-shi and Miyauchi-machi of Koshi-gun.
- 1 Aug. 1948 A part of Nishimikawa-mura was absorbed by Mano-mura and Hamochi-mura of Sado-gun.
- 1 Nov. 1948 Kashiwazaki-shi absorbed a part of Nishinakadori-mura of Kariha-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1949 Maki-machi absorbed a part of Urushiyama-mura of Nishikambara-gun.
- 1 Jul. 1949 Oguni-mura was established with Takeishi-mura, Nakasato-mura, Yokosawa-mura and Nanokamachi-mura of Kariha-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1950 Koide-machi of Kitauonuma-gun absorbed a part of Imegasaki-mura of Minamiuonumagun.

  Kashiwazaki-shi absorbed Kamiyoneyama-mura of Nakakubiki-gun.
- 1 Aug. 1950 Senami-machi absorbed a part of Kamikaifu-mura of Iwafune-gun.
- 15 Sep. 1950 The boundary between Toka-machi and Kawaji-mura of Nakauonuma-gun was changed.

#### TOYAMA-KEN:

- 1 Apr. 1948 Higashitonami-gun absorbed Takanosu-mura and Hayashi-mura of Nishitonami-gun.
- 1 Jan. 1949 Takaoka-shi absorbed Fukuta-mura of Nishitonami-gun.
- 1 Dec. 1949 Hachiman-mura absorbed a part of Samue-mura of Nei-gun.

#### ISHIKAWA-KEN:

- 3 Nov. 1947 The name of Iburibashi-mura of Enuma-gun was changed into Iburibashi-machi.
- 11 Feb. 1948 The name of Unoke-mura of Kahoku-gun was changed into Unoke-machi.
- 1 Apr. 1948 Kashima-gun absorbed Natauchi-mura of Hakui-gun.

## CHANGE OF BOUNDARIES AND NAMES OF SHI, KU, MACHI OR MURA: 1 OCTOBER 1947 TO 30 SEPTEMBER 1950—Continued

- 1 May 1948 The name of Mokuro-mura of Suzu-gun was changed into Matsunami-machi.
- 1 Jun. 1949 Kanazawa-shi absorbed Kawakita-mura of Kahoku-gun.
  - Ishikawa-gun absorbed Shiramine-mura, Oguchi-mura and Torigoe-mura of Nomi-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1950 Kanazu-mura was established with a part of Takamatsu-machi of Kahoku-gun.

#### FUKUI-KEN:

- 1 Apr. 1948 Takefu-shi was established with Takefu-cho and Kamiyama-mura of Nanjo-gun.
- 1 Jun. 1948 Fukui-shi absorbed a part of Nishifujishima-mura of Yoshida-gun.
- 15 Sep. 1948 Shimmei-machi of Imadate-gun absorbed a part of Asozu-mura of Asuwa-gun.
- 3 Nov. 1948 Sabae-machi was established with Sabae-machi, Shinyokoe-mura and Funatsu-mura of Imadate-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1949 Fukui-shi absorbed a part of Yashiro-mura of Asuwa-gun.
- 1 Jan. 1950 Takefu-shi absorbed Yoshino-mura of Niu-gun.
- 7 Jul. 1950 Takefu-shi absorbed Kunitaka-mura of Imadate-gun.

#### YAMANASHI-KEN:

- 23 Nov. 1947 The name of Fukuchi-mura of Minamitsuru-gun was changed into Fujikamiyoshida-cho.
- 3 May 1948 The name of Asumi-mura of Minamitsuru-gun was changed into Asumi-cho.
- 1 Aug. 1949 Takata-mura absorbed a part of Daido-mura of Nishiyatsushiro-gun.
- 1 Dec. 1949 Kofu-shi absorbed a part of Sumiyoshi-mura of Nishiyamanashi-gun and the entire area of Ikeda-mura of Nakakoma-gun.
- 1 Aug. 1950 Yamura-cho absorbed a part of Kasei-mura of Minamitsuru-gun.
- 15 Sep. 1950 Ogasawara-mura absorbed a part of Egusa-mura of Kitakoma-gun.

#### NAGANO-KEN:

- 1 Mar. 1948 The name of Hanyu-mura of Hanishina-gun was changed into Hanyu-machi.
  - Kofu-mura absorbed a part of Nobuta-mura of Sarashina-gun.
  - The name of Eimei-mura of Suwa-gun was changed into Chino-machi.
- 25 May 1948 The boundary between Hino-mura and Toyosu-mura of Kamitakai-gun was changed.
- 1 Jun. 1948 Minamiazumi-gun absorbed Nagawa-mura of Nishichikuma-gun.
- 1 Jul. 1948 Wago-mura and Urugi-mura was established with Yutaka-mura of Shimoina-gun.
- 20 Jul. 1948 The boundary between Watauchi-mura and Inoue-mura of Kamitakai-gun was changed.
- 3 Nov. 1948 The name of Nakaminowa-mura of Kamlina-gun was changed into Nakaminowa-machi.
- 28 Nov. 1948 The boundary between Seba-mura and Asahi-mura of Higashichikuma-gun was changed.
- 28 Nov. 1948 The boundary between Seba-mura and Asani-mura of Trigasinchikuma-gun was changed.

  The boundary between Ina-machi and Misuzu-mura of Kamiina-gun was changed.
- 1 Apr. 1949 Iijima-mura absorbed a part of Minakata Minamikata-mura of Kamiina-gun.
- 18 Jul. 1949 The boundary between Misuzu-mura and Tera-mura of Kamiina-gun was changed.
- 1 Sep. 1949 Higashishioda-mura absorbed Fujiyama-mura of Chiisagata-gun.
- 25 Sep. 1949 The boundary between Hino-mura and Toyosu-mura of Kamitakai-gun was changed.
- 3 Nov. 1949 The name of Kamiyamada-mura of Sarashina-gun was changed into Kamiyamada-machi.

## CHANGE OF BOUNDARIES AND NAMES OF SHI, KU, MACHI OR MURA: 1 OCTOBER 1947 TO 30 SEPTEMBER 1950—Continued

1 Jul. 1950. Shinonoi-machi absorbed Tofukuji-mura and Senryu-mura of Sarashina-gun.

#### GIFU-KEN:

- 1 Apr. 1948 Ena-gun absorbed Iiji-mura of Kamo-gun.
- 1 Jun. 1948 Ogaki-shi absorbed Asakusa-mura of Ampachi-gun.
- 1 Oct. 1948 Ogaki-shi absorbed Kawanami-mura and a part of Maki-mura of Ampachi-gun.

  " The name of Hozumi-mura of Motosu-gun was changed into Hozumi-machi.
- 10 Dec. 1948 Seki-machi of Mugi-gun absorbed a part of Tawara-mura of Kamo-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1949 Ogaki-shi absorbed Nakagawa-mura of Ampachi-gun.
  - The name of Fushimi-mura of Kani-gun was changed into Fushimi-machi.
- 1 Jul. 1949 Gifu-shi absorbed Iwanoda-mura of Yamagata-gun.
- 1 Oct. 1949 Tomioka-mura of Kamo-gun was abolished and absorbed by Seki-machi of Mugi-gun and Tomida-mura of Kamo-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1950 Yamagata-gun absorbed Nishimuge-mura and Kitamuge-mura of Mugi-gun.
  - Kitahirano-mura of Ampachi-gun was abolished and absorbed by Godo-cho of Ampachi-gun, Ikeda-mura of Ibi-gun,
  - Ono-gun absorbed Asahi-mura and Takane-mura of Masuda-gun.
- 1 Jun. 1950 Motosu-mura was established with Monju-mura and Yamazoe-mura of Motosu-gun.
- 10 Jun. 1950 Iiji-mura of Ena-gun absorbed a part of Shlonami-mura of Kamo-gun.
  - Kamioka-cho was established with Funatsu-cho, Asofu-mura and Sodekawa-mura of Yoshiki-gun.
- 1 Aug. 1950 Onchi-mura was established with Hongo-mura and Ikeda-mura of Ibi-gun.
  - Kasamatsu-cho absorbed Matsueda-mura of Hajima-gun.
- 10 Aug. 1950 Koganeda-mura of Mugi-gun absorbed Hodojima-mura of Yamagata-gun.
  - Seki-machi of Mugi-gun absorbed Sembiki-mura of Yamagata-gun.
  - Ota-cho absorbed a part of Sakahogi-mura of Kamo-gun.
- 20 Aug. 1950 Gifu-shi absorbed Katagata-mura, Kurono-mura, Uzura-mura, Akanebe-mura and Ichihashi-mura of Inaba-gun, and Nanasato-mura and Saigo-mura of Motosu-gun.

#### SHIZUOKA-KEN:

- 1 Jan. 1948 Shimada-shi was established with Shimada-machi of Shida-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1948 Yoshiwara-shi was established with Yoshiwara-machi of Fuji-gun.

  " Iwata-shi was established with Iwata-machi of Iwata-gun.
- 8 Apr. 1948 The name of Sodeshi-mura of Ihara-gun was changed into Sodeshi-cho.
- 10 Apr. 1948 Shizuoka-shi absorbed Nishina-mura of Ihara-gun.
- 1 Sep. 1948 Fukuroi-cho of Iwata-gun absorbed Kudonishi-mura of Shuchi-gun.
  - " The boundary between Kitahama-mura of Hamana-gun and Aratama-mura of Inasa-gun was changed.
- 1 Apr. 1949 Hamamatsu-shi absorbed a part of Kami-mura of Hamana-gun.
- 1 Aug. 1949 Hamamatsu-shi absorbed a part of Irino-mura of Hamana-gun.
- 1 Nov. 1949 The boundary between Soga-mura and Sakuragi-mura of Ogasa-gun was changed.
  - The boundary between Yamanashi-cho of Shuchi-gun and Imai-mura of Iwata-gun was changed.
  - The boundary between Yuto-cho and Kaguro-mura of Hamana-gun was changed.

# CHANGE OF BOUNDARIES AND NAMES OF SHI, KU, MACHI OR MURA: 1 OCTOBER 1947 TO 30 SEPTEMBER 1950—Continued

- 1 Jan. 1950 Kitakano-mura absorbed a part of Shimoomi-mura of Tagata-gun.
  - The boundary between Niino-mura and Minamiyama-mura of Ogasa-gun was changed.
- 1 Jul. 1950 The boundary between Mitsukabi-cho and Higashihamana-mura of Inasa-gun was changed.
  - The name of Yoshida-mura of Haihara-gun was changed into Yoshida-machi.
- 1 Sep. 1950 The boundary between Kanaya-machi and Goka-mura of Haibara-gun was changed.
  - The boundary between Hirata-mura and Sazuka-mura of Ogasa-gun was changed.
  - The boundary between Hirata-mura and Chihama-mura of Ogasa-gun was changed.

#### AICHI-KEN:

- 1 Apr. 1948 Hekinan-shi was established with Shinkawa-cho, Ohama-cho, Tanao-cho and Asahi-mura of Hekikai-gun.
- 1 Jun. 1948 The name of Higashiura-mura of Chita-gun was changed into Higashiura-cho.
- 5 Aug. 1948 The name of Asahi-mura of Higashikasugai-gun was changed into Asahi-cho.
- 1 Nov. 1948 Tsukude-mura of Minamishidara-gun absorbed a part of Shimoyama-mura of Higashikamogun.
- 1 Jun. 1949 The name of Nanyo-mura of Ama-gun was changed into Nanyo-cho.
- 15 Nov. 1949 Heisaka-cho absorbed a part of Fukuchi-mura and Terazu-cho of Hazu-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1950 Kariya-shi was established with Kariya-cho of Hekikai-gun.

#### MIE-KEN:

- 25 Dec. 1948 Matsuzaka-shi absorbed Matsue-mura and Asami-mura of Iinami-gun.
- 1 Aug. 1949 Minowa-mura was established with a part of Nabari-cho of Naga-gun.
- 1 Aug. 1950 Ueno-shi absorbed Ida-mura of Naga-gun and Fuchu-mura of Ayama-gun.
- 1 Oct. 1950 Tsu-shi absorbed a part of Hisai-cho of Ichishi-gun.

#### SHIGA-KEN:

- 10 May 1948 Ikagu-mura was established with a part of Kinomoto-cho of Ika-gun.
- 10 Oct. 1948 Kashiwagi-mura was established with a part of Mizukuchi-cho of Koga-gun.
- I Apr. 1950 Hikone-shi absorbed Hinatsu-mura of Inukami-gun.

#### KYOTO-FU:

- 1 Apr. 1948 Kyoto-shi absorbed Nakagawa-mura and Onogo-mura of Kazono-gun.
  - Higatani-mura absorbed a part of Noma-mura of Yosa-gun.
  - " Takeno-gun absorbed Noma-son of Yosa-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1949 Kyoto-shi absorbed Kumogahata-mura, Iwakura-mura, Yase-mura, Ohara-mura, Shizuchino-mura, Kurama-mura, Hanase-mura and Kuta-mura of Otagi-gun.
  - Fukuchiyama-shi absorbed Nishinakasuji-mura, Shimokawaguchi-mura and Kamitoyozumi-mura of Amada-gun.
- 1 Jul. 1949 Ikuta-mura absorbed Obata-mura of Ikaruga-gun.
  - The name of Ikuta-mura of Ikaruga-gun was changed into Toyosato-mura.
- 1 Oct. 1949 Nagaoka-cho was established with Kalinji-mura, Shinkotari-mura and Otsukuni-mura of Otokuni-gun.

### CHANGE OF BOUNDARIES AND NAMES OF SHI, KU, MACHI OR MURA: 1 OCTOBER 1947 TO 30 SEPTEMBER 1950-Continued

- 1 Apr. 1950 Amino-cho absorbed Kitsu-son, Hamazume-mura, Go-son and Shimatsu-son of Takeno-gun.
- 1 Aug. 1950 Ayabe-shi was established with Ayabe-cho, Nakasuji-mura, Yamaga-mura, Kimi-mura, Nishiyata-mura, Higashiyata-mura and Kuchikanbayashi-mura of Ikaruga-gun.
- The boundary between Asahi-mura of Minamikuwada-gun and Tomimoto-mura of Funai-1 Sep. 1950 gun was changed.

#### OSAKA-FU:

- 1 Jan. 1948 Takatsuki-shi absorbed Abuno-mura of Mishima-gun.
  - Ibaraki-shi was established with Ibaraki-cho, Mishima-mura, Kasuga-mura and Tamakushi-mura of Mishima-gun.
  - The name of Minoo-mura of Hono-gun was changed into Minoo-cho.
  - The name of Tatsumi-mura of Nakagawachi-gun was changed into Tatsumi-cho.
- 1 Apr. 1948 Kishiwada-shi absorbed Yamadaki-mura of Semboku-gun.
  - Yao-shi was established with Yao-cho, Ryuge-cho, Kyuhoji-mura, Taisho-mura and Nishigori-mura of Nakagawachi-gun.
  - The name of Niwakubo-mura of Kitakawachi-gun was changed into Niwakubo-cho.
  - Izumisano-shi was established with Sano-cho of Sennan-gun.
- 1 Aug. 1948 Minoo-cho absorbed Todoromi-mura and Kayano-mura of Hono-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1950 Tondabayashi-shi was established with Tondabayashi-cho of Minamigawachi-gun.
  - Tomioka-cho was established with Noda-mura and Okusa-mura of Minamigawachi-gun.
  - The name of Oe-mura of Nakagawachi-gun was changed into Ishikiri-cho.
  - The name of Mashita-mura of Mishima-gun was changed into Mashita-cho.
- 1 Aug. 1950 Yata-mura absorbed a part of Amami-cho of Nakagawachi-gun.

### HYOGO-KEN:

- 22 Dec. 1947 The name of Mitsu-mura of Ibo-gun was changed into Mitsu-cho.
- 1 Apr. 1948 Ikusato-mura absorbed a part of Kaibara-cho of Hikami-gun.
  - Tatsuno-cho absorbed Oyake-mura of Ibo-gun.
- 1 Oct. 1948 The name of Kakoshin-mura of Kako-gun was changed into Kako-mura.
- 1 Apr. 1950 Higashinada-ku of Kobe-shi was established with Sumiyoshi-mura, Mikage-cho and Uozaki-cho of Muko-gun.
  - Toyooka-shi was established with Toyooka-cho, Nitta-mura, Nakasuji-mura and Gonoshomura of Kinosaki-gun.
- 15 Jun. 1950 Kakogawa-shi was established with Kakogawa-cho, Onoe-mura, Hiraoka-mura, Kannomura and Noguchi-mura of Kako-gun.

#### NARA-KEN:

- 1 Jan. 1948 Yamatotakada-shi was established with Takada-cho of Kitakatsuragi-gun.
- 1 Jan. 1949 Ogawa-mura absorbed a part of Takami-mura of Yoshino-gun.
  - The boundary between Handago-mura and Taisho-mura of Minamikatsuragi-gun was
- 3 May 1949 Akino-mura absorbed a part of Kurotaki-mura of Yoshino-gun.
- 8 Jun. 1949 Yagi-cho of Takaichi-gun absorbed a part of Miminashi-mura of Shiki-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1950 Tawara-mura absorbed a part of Gokadani-mura of Soekami-gun.
- The name of Katagiri-mura of Ikoma-gun was changed into Katagiri-cho.

### CHANGE OF BOUNDARIES AND NAMES OF SHI, KU, MACHI OR MURA: 1 OCTOBER 1947 TO 30 SEPTEMBER 1950—Continued

1 Jul. 1950 The name of Fushimi-mura of Ikoma-gun was changed into Fushimi-cho.

#### WAKAYAMA-KEN:

15 Oct. 1947 The name of Yura-mura of Hidaka-gun was changed into Yura-cho.

#### TOTTORI-KEN:

1 Apr. 1948 The name of Seijo-mura of Ketaka-gun was changed into Hamamura-cho.

#### SHIMANE-KEN:

- 3 Nov. 1947 The name of Muikaichi-mura of Kanoashi-gun was changed into Muikaichi-machi.
- 15 Nov. 1947 Oshiro-mura was established with Oe-mura and Yashiro-mura of Nima-gun.
- 28 Dec. 1947 The name of Etomo-mura of Yatsuka-gun was changed into Etomo-machi.
  - The name of Yakami-mura of Ochi-gun was changed into Yakami-machi.
  - The name of Kasubuchi-mura of Ochi-gun was changed into Kasubuchi-machi.
- 15 Jun. 1948 Arashima-mura of Nogi-gun absorbed a part of Ito-mura of Yatsuka-gun.
- Kubota-mura absorbed a part of Yamaguchi-mura of Hikawa-gun. 1 Sep. 1948
- 10 Oct. 1948 Matsue-shi absorbed Hokki-mura of Yatsuka-gun.
- 29 Apr. 1949 The name of Tombara-mura of Iishi-gun was changed into Tombara-machi.
- Kawagoe-mura absorbed a part of Kawakudari-mura of Ochi-gun. 1 Apr. 1950
- Otsutachi-mura of Hikawa-gun was abolished and absorbed by Kubota-mura and Asayama-3 May 1950 mura.
- 21 Sep. 1950 Matsue-shi absorbed Chikuya-mura and Nogi-mura of Yatsuka-gun.

#### OKAYAMA-KEN:

- 9 Dec. 1947 The name of Fukuda-mura of Kojima-gun was changed into Fukuda-cho.
- 1 Apr. 1948 Kojima-shi was established with Kojima-cho, Ajino-cho, Shimotsui-cho and Honjo-son of
  - Chaya-cho of Tsukubo-gun absorbed a part of Kojo-son of Kojima-gun.
  - Shitakura-son absorbed a part of Hada-son of Kibi-gun.
- 20 Oct. 1948 The name of Eiho-son of Wake-gun was changed into Eiho-cho.
- Tsukida-son was established with a part of Katsuyama-cho of Maniwa-gun. 1 Apr. 1949
  - Shiraishijima-son was established with a part of Konoshimasoto-son of Oda-gun.
  - The name of Nadasaki-son of Kojima-gun was changed into Nadasaki-cho.
- The name of Doi-son of Aida-gun was changed into Doi-cho. 1 Aug. 1949
- The name of Yunogo-son of Katsuta-gun was changed into Yunogo-cho. 1 Oct. 1949
- 1 Apr. 1950 The name of Yata-son of Kibi-gun was changed into Yata-cho.
  - The name of Honjo-son of Wake-gun was changed into Honjo-cho.
  - The name of Tenosho-son of Kawakami-gun was changed into Tenosho-cho.
- Kinoko-son absorbed a part of Ibara-cho of Shitsuki-gun. 1 Jun. 1950
  - The name of Satosho-son of Asakuchi-gun was changed into Satosho-cho.
- Kurashiki-shi absorbed Tsubue-son of Kojima-gun. 1 Sep. 1950
- The name of Saiden-son of Jodo-gun was changed into Saiden-cho.

## CHANGE OF BOUNDARIES AND NAMES OF SHI, KU, MACHI OR MURA: 1 OCTOBER 1947 TO 30 SEPTEMBER 1950—Continued

#### HIROSHIMA-KEN:

- 3 Nov. 1947 The name of Ekiya-son of Ajina-gun was changed into Ekiya-cho.
- 15 Apr. 1948 Miura-son of Mitsugi-gun was abolished and absorbed by Mitsunosho-machi and Nakano-sho-son.
- 1 Dec. 1948 Miyoshi-cho absorbed a part of Kochi-son of Futami-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1949 The name of Toyosaka-mura of Toyota-gun was changed into Toyosaka-machi.

  The name of Takuma-son of Mitsugi-gun was changed into Taguma-machi.

  Ajina-gun absorbed Shimokawabe-son of Mitsugi-gun.
- 1 Jul. 1949 Takafuta-son of Jinseki-gun absorbed a part of Taisho-son of Ajina-gun.
- 1 Sep. 1949 Shinichi-cho absorbed a part of Fukuso-son of Ajina-gun.
- 1 Oct. 1949 Konan-mura was established with a part of Ichikawa-son and the entire area of Akigoshi-son of Takata-gun, and the rest of Ichikawa-son of Takata-gun was absorbed by Ibara-son.
- 1 Apr. 1950 Teranishi-mura was established with a part of Saijo-cho of Kamo-gun.
  - " Ichi-mura absorbed a part of Kinosho-son of Mitsugi-gun.
  - " Kamisugi-mura absorbed a part of Sakegawa-son of Futami-gun.
  - " Kawane-mura absorbed a part of Ikekuwa-son of Takata-gun.
  - " The name of Ono-mura of Saiki-gun was changed into Ono-machi.
  - " Futami-gun absorbed Awaya-son of Takata-gun.
- 10 Jun. 1950 Zoka-mura of Kamo-gun absorbed a part of Tono-mura of Toyota-gun.

  " Hirose-son absorbed a part of Yamano-son of Fukayasu-gun.
- 1 Aug. 1950 The name of Saka-mura of Aki-gun was changed into Saka-machi.
- 1 Sep. 1950 Kawaji-son of Futami-gun absorbed a part of Kodachi-cho of Takata-gun.
- 1 Oct. 1950 The name of Mukaijimanishi-mura of Mitsugi-gun was changed into Mukaijima-machi.

#### YAMAGUCHI-KEN:

- 23 Nov. 1947 Ajisu-machi of Yoshiki-gun was established with a part of Yamaguchi-shi.
- 1 Jun. 1948 The name of Ikuta-mura of Asa-gun was changed into Habu-machi.
- 1 Apr. 1949 Senzaki-cho absorbed a part of Fukawa-cho of Otsu-gun.

  Katsuma-son absorbed a part of Takamizu-son of Kumage-gun.
- 1 Aug. 1949 Tonda-machi of Tsuno-gun was established with a part of Tokuyama-shi.
- 1 Sep. 1949 Fukugawa-machi of Tsuno-gun was established with a part of Tokuyama-shi.
- 1 Nov. 1949 Ogori-machi of Yoshiki-gun was established with a part of Yamaguchi-shi.
- 1 Apr. 1950 Katsuma-son absorbed a part of Suo-son of Kumage-gun.

#### TOKUSHIMA-KEN:

- 3 Nov. 1947 The name of Matsushima-mura of Itano-gun was changed into Matsushima-cho.
- 1 Jun. 1948 Hiwasa-cho absorbed a part of Akagawauchi-son of Kaifu-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1949 Iwakura-son absorbed a part of Sadamitsu-cho of Mima-gun.
- 1 Jan. 1950 Miyoshi-gun absorbed Higashiiyayama-son and Nishiiyayama-son of Mima-gun.

#### KAGAWA-KEN:

1 Jan. 1949 Ibuki-son was established with a part of Kanonji-cho of Mitoyo-gun.

# CHANGE OF BOUNDARIES AND NAMES OF SHI, KU, MACHI OR MURA: 1 OCTOBER 1947 TO 30 SEPTEMBER 1950—Continued

#### EHIME-KEN:

- 1 Apr. 1948 Okawa-mura absorbed a part of Hijikawa-mura of Kita-gun.

  The name of Kinsei-mura of Uma-gun was changed into Kinsei-machi.
- 3 Nov. 1948 Minamiuchiumi-mura was established with a part of Uchiumi-mura of Minamiuwa-gun.

  Misho-machi absorbed a part of Uchiumi-mura of Minamiuwa-gun.
- 1 Oct. 1950 Shohaku-mura was established with a part of Mishima-machi of Uma-gun.

#### KOCHI-KEN:

- 3 Nov. 1947 The name of Misaki-mura of Hata-gun was changed into Misaki-machi.
- 1 Apr. 1948 Koso-mura, Tokuoji-mura, Yamaminami-mura and Fuke-mura was established with Osato-mura of Kami-gun.
  - Kubokawa-machi of Takaoka-gun absorbed a part of Taisho-machi of Hata-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1949 Nii-mura was established with a part of Shinusa-machi of Takaoka-gun.

  The name of Shinusa-machi of Takaoka-gun was changed into Usa-machi.
- 1 Apr. 1950 The boundary between Kochi-shi and Hirookanakano-mura of Agawa-gun was changed.

  The boundary between Hata-mura and Hirookanakano-mura of Agawa-gun was changed.
  - "The boundary between Uji-mura of Tosa-gun and Hirookanakano-mura of Agawa-gun was changed.

#### FUKUOKA-KEN:

- 1 Jan. 1948 Uchino-mura of Kaho-gun absorbed a part of Yasu-mura of Asakura-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1948 Kamihirokawa-mura absorbed a part of Yokoyama-mura of Yame-gun.
- 1 Jul. 1948 Kitakawauchi-mura absorbed a part of Yokoyama-mura of Yame-gun.
- 10 Sep. 1948 Kokura-shi absorbed Higashitani-mura of Kiku-gun.
- 1 Oct. 1948 Kushige-mura absorbed a part of Mitsutomo-mura of Yame-gun.
- 1 Sep. 1949 The name of Araki-mura of Mizuma-gun was changed into Araki-machi.

  Tsubakiichi-mura of Miyako-gun absorbed a part of Kokura-shi.
- 1 Apr. 1950 The name of Tatara-mura of Kasuya-gun was changed into Tatara-machi.

  "Hoshuyama-mura absorbed a part of Koishihara-mura of Asakura-gun."
- 1 Oct. 1950 The name of Ono-mura of Chikushi-gun was changed into Ono-machi.

#### SAGA-KEN:

- 1 Oct. 1948 Ochi-machi absorbed a part of Kuri-mura of Higashimatsuura-gun.

  Kagami-mura absorbed a part of Kuri-mura of Higashimatsuura-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1949 The name of Kitataku-mura of Ogi-gun was changed into Kitataku-machi.

### NAGASAKI-KEN:

- 3 Nov. 1947 The name of Tagawa-son of Iki-gun was changed into Tagawa-cho.
- 1 Oct. 1948 The name of Takashima-mura of Nishisonogi-gun was changed into Takashima-machi.
- 1 Dec. 1948 The name of Toyosaki-son of Tsushima-to was changed into Toyosaki-cho.
- 1 Jan. 1949 The name of Tsukinokawa-son of Kitamatsuura-gun was changed into Tsukinokawa-cho.
- 1 Apr. 1949 \ The name of Kurose-mura of Nishisonogi-gun was changed into Kurose-cho.

### CHANGE OF BOUNDARIES AND NAMES OF SHI, KU, MACHI OR MURA: 1 OCTOBER 1947 TO 30 SEPTEMBER 1950-Continued

- 1 Jul. 1949 The name of Kurose-cho of Nishisonogi-gun was changed into Oshima-cho.
- 1 Aug. 1949 The name of Aino-mura of Minamitakaki-gun was changed into Aino-machi. The name of Taira-son of Kitamatsuura-gun was changed into Taira-cho.
- 1 Apr. 1950 Nagasaki-shi absorbed a part of Fukuda-mura of Nishisonogi-gun.
- 3 May 1950 The name of Kozasa-mura of Kitamatsuura-gun was changed into Kozasa-cho.

#### KUMAMOTO-KEN:

- Futaura-mura was established with Hayaura-mura and Kameura-mura of Amakusa-gun. 1 Apr. 1948 Kamimashiki-gun absorbed Omine-mura of Aso-gun.
- Minamata-shi was established with Minamata-machi of Ashikita-gun. 1 Apr. 1949
- 1 Sep. 1949 Ikenoue-mura was established with a part of Sanwa-machi of Hotaku-gun.
- Jozan-mura and Takahashi-mura was established with Sanwa-machi of Hotaku-gun. 1 May 1950
- 1 Jul. 1950 Gunchiku-mura of Yatsushiro-gun was established with a part of Yatsushiro-shi.

#### OITA-KEN:

- The name of Yufuin-mura of Hayami-gun was changed into Yufuin-machi. 1 Jan. 1948
- The name of Nagayu-mura of Naoiri-gun was changed into Nagayu-machi. 1 Apr. 1948
- 1 Jul. 1948 Yufugawa-mura absorbed a part of Sekijogawa-mura of Oita-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1949 The name of Notsuichi-mura of Ono-gun was changed into Notsuichi-machi. The name of Notsuichi-machi of Ono-gun was changed into Notsu-machi.
- Oita-gun absorbed Yufuin-machi of Hayami-gun. 1 Jan. 1950
  - Oita-gun absorbed Kawasoi-mura of Kitaamabe-gun.
  - Oita-gun absorbed Imaichi-mura of Ono-gun.
  - Oita-gun absorbed Asono-mura of Naoiri-gun.
    - Minamiamabe-gun absorbed Shigeoka-mura and Onoichi-mura of Ono-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1950 Usuki-shi was established with Usuki-machi and Amabe-mura of Kitaamabe-gun.
- 1 Sep. 1950 Toyooka-mura was established with a part of Taketa-machi of Naoiri-gun.

#### MIYAZAKI-KEN:

- 1 Apr. 1948 Kamiya-son was established with a part of Nojiri-son of Nishimorokata-gun.
  - Tano-son of Miyazaki-gun absorbed a part of Takaoka-cho of Higashimorokata-gun.
    - Nango-son absorbed a part of Saigo-son of Higashiusuki-gun.
- 3 May 1948 The name of Agata-son of Minaminaka-gun was changed into Agata-cho. The name of Mimata-son was changed into Mimata-cho of Kitamorokata-gun.
- 15 Sep. 1948 Tano-son of Miyazaki-gun absorbed a part of Takaoka-cho of Higashimorokata-gun,
- 1 Jan. 1949 Nojiri-son absorbed a part of Kamiya-son of Nishimorokata-gun.
- 1 Apr. 1949 Higashiusuki-gun absorbed Morozuka-son and Shiiba-son of Nishiusuki-gun. The boundary between Kiwaki-son and Yatsushiro-son of Higashimorokata-gun was
  - Kiwaki-son of Higashimorokata-gun absorbed a part of Tonokori-son of Koyu-gun.
    - Yatsushiro-son of Higashimorokata-gun absorbed a part of Tonokori-son of Koyu-gun.
- Takajo-cho absorbed a part of Shiwachi-son of Kitamorokata-gun. 1 May 1949
- 1 Nov. 1949 The boundary between Hirose-son and Naka-son of Miyazaki-gun was changed.
  - The boundary between Takanabe-cho and Kawaminami-son of Koyu-gun was changed.

## CHANGE OF BOUNDARIES AND NAMES OF SHI, KU, MACHI OR MURA: 1 OCTOBER 1947 TO 30 SEPTEMBER 1950—Continued

- Nichinan-shi was established with Obi-cho, Agata-cho, Aburatsu-cho and Togo-son of 1 Jan, 1950 Minaminaka-gun.
- The name of Masaki-son of Nishimorokata-gun was changed into Masaki-cho. 1 Apr. 1950 Kobayashi-shi was established with Kobayashi-cho of Nishimorokata-gun.
- The name of Kiyotake-son of Miyazaki-gun was changed into Kiyotake-cho. 3 May 1950 The name of Tano-son of Miyazaki-gun was changed into Tano-cho.

### KAGOSHIMA-KEN:

- 15 Oct. 1947 The name of Aira-son of Kimotsuki-gun was changed into Aira-cho.
- Kajiki-cho absorbed a part of Mizobe-son of Aira-gun. 3 Nov. 1947
- Toshinaga-son was established with a part of Imaizumi-son of Ibusuki-gun. 1 Sep. 1948
- The name of Iriki-son of Satsuma-gun was changed into Iriki-cho. 1 Oct. 1948
- Hayato-cho absorbed a part of Hinatayama-mura of Aira-gun. 1 Nov. 1948
- Nakatsukawa-mura was established with a part of O-mura of Satsuma-gun. 1 Feb. 1949
- Kashima-son was established with a part of Shimokoshiki-son of Satsuma-gun. 1 Apr. 1949 Euchi-son was established with a part of Mikasa-mura of Izumi-gun.
- Makurazaki-shi was established with Makurazaki-cho of Kawanabe-gun. 1 Sep. 1949
- Tashiro-mura absorbed a part of Nejime-cho of Kimotsuki-gun. 1 Apr. 1950
  - Higashisonoyama-mura was established with a part of Kirishima-son of Aira-gun,
  - Hinatayama-mura absorbed a part of Kirishima-son of Aira-gun.
    - Katsume-mura absorbed a part of Kawanabe-cho of Kawanabe-gun.
- Takaono-cho absorbed a part of Komenotsu-cho of Izumi-gun. 1 Aug. 1950 The name of Ei-son was changed into Ei-cho of Ibusuki-gun.
- Kushikino-shi was established with Kushikino-cho of Hioki-gun.
- 1 Oct. 1950 Kagoshima-shi absorbed Ishiki-son and Higashisakurajima-son of Kagoshima-gun.